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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 9:12 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail

Subject: PEF / WREC Joint Status Report - Dkt# 080206-EU

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL. 33733
(727) 820-5184

Docket No. 080206-EU
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached letter for filing is PEF / WREC's
Joint Status Report in the above referenced
docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

5/6/2009
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&’,3‘ Progress Energy

JOHN T, BURNETT
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY; LLC

May 6, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Joint Status Report of Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative and Progress Energy
Florida; Territorial Agreement Customer Transfers; Docket No. 080206-EU

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.,
and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. is the parties’ Joint Status Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the Commission’s
electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

b T Mm s

Jobn T. Burnett
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Enclosure
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JOINT STATUS REPORT OF
WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA

RE: TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT CUSTOMER TRANSFERS

This status report is submitted pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-08-0502-
PAA-EU, issued in Docket No. 080206-EU, which approved the Petition To
Amend the curreritly effective territorial agreement between Withlacoochee River
Electric Cooperative, Inc, (“WREC”) and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”).
The purpose of this Joint Status Report is to inform the Commission that no
further transfers have been made between WREC and PEF at this time. WREC

and PEF are working in conjunction to finalize the remaining Phase Il transfers
within the approved extension of time.
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